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NOTICE

rl“\l‘iﬁ(‘ﬂ;s hﬁreby given that the 32"¢ Annual General Meeting of the Members of RISHAB SPECIAL YARMS
A} wi

30th b be held at Regd. Office at 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Johari Bazar, Jaipur - 302003 on Wednesday,
: ecember, 2020 at 12.00 Noon to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020 and the Profit and Loss
Account for the

year ended March 31, 2020 and the Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors therean.

2. To appoint a director in

igi l 'S, i Hi ho retires by rotation and, being
eligible. offers herselt for place of Mrs. Arti Hirawat (DIN 00349855), who reti )

re-appointment

3. To appoint Auditor a
with or without modif

RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provisions of Section 139-142 and other applicable provisions, if any. of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with the underlying Rules viz. Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and
pursuant to the recommendation made by the Audit Committee of the Board, the retiring Statutory Auditor
M/s. Jain Shrimal & Co., Chartered Accountants, having firm registration No. 001704C Allotted by The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) be and are hereby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office till the conclusion of the 34th Annual General Meeting and that the Board bg and. is
hereby authorized to fix such remuneration as may be determined by the Audit Committee in consultation with

the Auditors, in addition to reimbursement of all out-of-pocket expenses as may be incurred in connection with
the audit of the accounts of the Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MANAGING DIRECTOR: To Re-appoint Shri Amitabh Hirawat (holding DIN 00349697)
as a Managing Director and in this regard to conmsider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section , 196, 197, 203 and Section 2(54) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Chapter XIII of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the consent of the Board of Directors be and is hereby accorded to appoint
Shri Amitabh Hirawat (DIN 00349697 ), as Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 years started
from 1.2.2021, on such terms & conditions as regard to remuneration and perquisites as set out in the
explanatory statement and with further discretion to the Board of Directors to alter from time to time the said

terms in such manner as it may deem fit in the best interest of the Company with limitation in that behalf
contained in the Act.”

nd_to fix their remuneration and in this regard to considelr and if thought fit, to pass,
cation(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

5. Appointment of Company Secretary :- To appoint Ms. Neha Goyal (Membership No. A42176) as a as Whole
time Company Secretary of the Company and Compliance Officer and in this regard to consider and if thought
fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 and Section 2(51) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014, the consent of the
Board of Directors be and are hereby accorded to appoint Ms. Neha Goyal (Membership No. 442176) holding
the prescribed qualification under Section 2(24) of Companies Act, 2013, as Whole time Company Secretary of
the Company and Compliance Officer from 07.07.2020, on such terms & conditions as contained in the letter of
appointment, a copy of which was initiated by the Chairman for the purpose of identification, to perform the
duties which may be performed by the Secretary under the Companies Act, 2013 and the erstwhile Companies
Act, 1956 and any other duties assigned by the Board time to time.”

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Mr. Amitabh Hirawat (DIN: 00349697), Managing Director of the Company be & is
hereby authorized to finalize the terms & conditions in connection with her appointment and to take all the
necessary steps including filing of E-Form DIR-1Z with the Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan, Jaipur

and to do
all such acts which are required for giving effect to this resolution.”



FOR AND ON REHALF OF THF ROARD
Cegivtrred Mice (070 Raeta Rard Lanagere
iehars Rarss (oipur  TR7O9Y \‘ ,

Bated £~ 17 T070 61 /{/:\"‘ : \;7:/

HYRAWAT)  (SHASHANK HIRAWAT)
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN 00140887) (DIN 00 149907)

ROy

A Member entitied (o attend and vote at this Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
#nd vote imutead of Bimeelf 'herselfl A provy need not be a Member of the Company A r“o" can act as proxy
% Bebalt of members a0t evceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10 (ten) percent of
"he total share capital carrving vating rights of the company and a member holding more than 10 (ten) percent
of the total thare capital of the ( ampany and carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and
i} prrson canant act asa prony to be for any other person or shareholder
I The iastrument of proty in order (duly completed & signed) to be effective must reach at the Registered
(MTice ol the (ompany not less than 48 hours before the commencement of meeling.
| Frevies wubmitied on behall of the Companies. Societies etc. must be supported by an appropriate
revelution authority authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting
4 A provy shall nat vate excepton a poll A provy form is appended with the admission ship.

S The Register ol Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section
178 of the Companies Act 2011 will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

& Member seeking any clarification on accounts of the company are requested to send their query in writing to
the company at registered office addressed to Managing Director or through e -mail at rsyltd@gmail com. The
query must reach the company either by mail or e-mail at least seven working days before the date of AGM
(evcluding the date of ALM)

~ The Begivter of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 26th December,
1000 1s 19

th December 020 (both davi inclusive)

¥ Fecvwant to Section T2 of the Companies Act. 2013, shareholders holding shares in physical form may file
semination o the prescobed Form SH 1T with the Company’s Registrar and Transter Agent M/s Link Intime

sdis Fot Lid te respect ol shares held in electronic | demat form, the nomination form may be filed with the
reapective Depovitory

Y Members are cequested to send all their communications pertaining to shares & notify change 1n their
sddresy mandale bawk detaily to The Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. to
fad ihitate better vervicing

e Members holding shares 1o the same name under dillerent Ledger Folios are requested to apply for

wosebidation of such Folips and send the relevant share certificates to The Registrar & Share Transfer ﬂ‘lf'ﬂ[‘
W : Link Imtime India Pyt Ltd  for doing the neediul

11 te lwriheranie of the Greenm Initiative and Section 101 of the ( ompanies Act, 2013 read with Rule 18(3) (1)
o the Companics (Masagement & Admimistration) Rules, 2014 and Rule 11 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
SUTE the Lompany urges the Members to register their email address with the Company and / or its Registrar
end Share Tramiler Ageat Moo Link Intime India Pyt Ltd. for receiving the Annual Report and Accounts,
Matices eto um electronic mode The Form for such registration is being attached with the Annual Report. In
fwtwir 2l (ke Apmual Report and Accounts, Notices and other communications etc. will be sent in electronic
wmede Lo the members whose email 1Ds are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) for
cemmur i ation purpoict unless any member requests for a physical copy of the same Positive consent letter is
attached to the Notice being sent 1o the Members lor giving consent to receive documents in electronic mode.
I8 The Secwrities and buchange Board ol India has mandated the submission of Bank Detail, Permanent
Acorunt Number (FAN] snd b mail Address by every Investor with RTA/company. Members holding shares in
chectronic lotm ate tequested to submit their Bank Detail, PAN and E-mail to their DPs. Members holding
sharer vw phyrical lorm are requested to submit their Bank Detail, PAN and E-mail address to the RTA M/s Link
Intime India ot L0d (Usit Rishab Special Yarns Limited) at C 101,247 PARK, LAL BHADUR SHASTRI MARG,
VIRHEOL) WEST MUMBAL 400081 and « « to Lompany M/s Rishab Special Yarns Limited at: 2070, Rasta Bara
Camgere dohar Bagar Jatpur - J0I00F The form for furnishing Bank Detail. PAN and E-Mail address along
with sell stiested decuments 4y mentioned (o the form is placed at company’s website at ww rishabspecial com
aid bard copy of mhich will be despatched through registered post at the address 1o our record, Investors are
beioby requested to send the duly sigaed Dlled form along with self attested documents mentioned at the
esthiost



dematerialized form (in electronic Form) with the depository. So, investors are advised to send their physical
share for dematerialization through any of the Depository Participants who is registered with CDSL. The
IMN(] altotted by the CDSL for the company is INE351D010173. ) o

15. 1n tuture elertronic copy of the Notice of General Meetings of the Company inter alia indicating the process
and manner of evoting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form will be sent to the members whose email 1Ds
ate registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes unless any member
requests lor a physical copy of the same. . ) )
16. Members are advised that it is mandatory to furnish copy of PAN Card both side signed as self attested in
the following casves:

1) Transferees' PAN Cards for transfer of shares,

i) Legal heirs’ PAN Cards for transmission of shares,

iii) Surviving joint holders’ PAN Cards for deletion of name of deceased Shareholder and

iv) Joint holders’ PAN Cards for transposition of shares.

17. Members may also note that the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report 2019-2020
will also be available on the Company's website http://www.rishabspecial.com for being 'downloade'd. The
physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company's Registered Offlce for
inspection during normal business hours on working days till the date of the meeting. Even after registering
for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such communication in physical form, upon making a
request for the same by post, free of cost. For any communication, the shareholders may also send requests to
the Company's investor email id: rsyltd@gmail.com . .

18. As required under Regulation 36 (3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, brief resume including expertise in specific functional area,
disclosure of relationship between Directors, other Directorship and Committee membership and shareholding
of the person proposed for appointment/reappointment as director is given below :

Smt. Arti Hirawat

Designation : Non Executive Woman Director
Date of Birth :26.02.1961

Date of Appointment +30.03.2015

DIN : 00349855

Education :MLA.

Experience : 30 Years in Business
Expertise : TEXTILE,

Other Directorship : Shashwin Textile Ltd.
Committee membership 02

Committee Chairmanship 10
Shareholding in RSYL on 31st March, 2020 154000

SHRI AMITABH HIRAWAT
Designation ; Managing Director
Date of Birth : 22.10.1956
Date of Appointment :
Education : MA.
Experience : 32 Years Business
Other Directorship ; Shashwin Textiles Ltd.
: Trepechy Textiles Limited
Trepechy Trading Pvt. Ltd.
: Partner Trepechi G and J
Committee membership : 1 .
Committee Chairmanship : Nil
Shareholding in RSYL on 31 March, 2020 ; 324800
MS NEHA GOEL
Designation ; Company Secretary
Date of Birth : 07.04.1990

Date of Appointment : 07.07.2020



Mermibership No AMZIT6

I il mtion Company Secretary
| xperience 5 Years in Service
Othit Directormhig Nil

Committes maembership As 3 Secretary
Committes Chamanship Nil

Shateholding in REYLE an 31 March 2020 Nil

1 EDSL e Voting System - For Remote ¢ voting and e-voting during AGM

I

w1

Av vou are aware, o view ol the situation arising due to COVID-1Y globdl pandemic, the general
meetings ol the companies shall be conducted as per the puidelines issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Allalrs (MOA) vide Circular Noo 1472020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated
APt 18 20200 wnd Clrcubar Noo 20/2020 dated May 65, 2020, The forthcoming AGM will thus be held
thiough video conferencing (VO] ar other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and
partieipate in the ensoing AGM through VC/OAVM.

Pursiant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (a3 amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars
dated Aprid 08, 2020, Apeil 173, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-
voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the
Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited [CDSL) for
acilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voling's agency, The facility of

casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM
will be provided hy CDSL.,

Fhe Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time
ol the commencement of the Meeting hy following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility
of participation at the AGM through V(/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 members on first
tome first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more
shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the
Chatrpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on
account ol first come first served hasis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM and those present physically will
be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Pursuant to MCA Circular No, 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and
cast vole for the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and
Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India

or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their
vates through e-voting.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the
Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at rishabspecial.com. The
Notice can also be accessed Irom the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National
Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively. The AGM
Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-\'dting facility
and c-voting system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. g
The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No.
17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No, 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020,

THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER;
i) The voting period hegins on 26.12.2020 at 9 AM and ends on 29.12.2020 at 5 PM. During this period



shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-
oft date (record date) of 19th December, 2020 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSE for voting thereafter. .
i) Shareholders who have already vated prior to the meeting date would not he entitled to vote at the meeting
venue

i) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

w) Chick on “Shaveholders” nmrhlh\

v Now Enter vour User 1D

a) For €OSL: 1o digits beneticiary 1D,

b For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D, .

¢} Shareholders holding shares in Physicai Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. OR
\lternatively, it vou are registered for CDSL's EASI/EASIEST  e-services, you can log-in at
https://www.cdslindia.com  from https://www.cdslindia.com from Login - My€asi using your login
credentials, Once vou successfully Tog-in to CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-services, click on e-Voting option and
proceed directly to cast your vote electronically.

(v1) Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi)) 1t you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.cvotingindia.com and voted on an
carlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viii) If vou are a first time user follow the le'Ps_givcn_ h__k‘!ll“’:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form !
PAN | Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for
both demat sharcholders as well as physical shareholders)
» Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the sequence number which is printed on Postal Ballot / Attendance Slip
indicated in the PAN field.

‘Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in
Details OR or

Date of vour demat account or in the company recordsin order to login.

Birth(DOB) If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the )
member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction
(iv].

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

(x) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen,
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they
are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they
are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

(xi) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the Rishab Special Yarns Limited >relevant Company Name>on which you choose to
vote,

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/NO"
for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired, The option YES implies that vou assent to the Resolution and
option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will he
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and
accordingly modify your vote,

(xvi) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.
(xviii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User 1D and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system,

(ixx) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based
mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users can
download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions
as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS
NOTICE:

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of sharcholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account detials (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary ID or NSDL-16
digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to Company/RTA email id,




ope of FAS (ard) ANPHAR (el attectod scanned copy of Ladhar (ard) to Company /RTA email id

INCTRICTHONS TOR SHARTHOIDERSATTENDING THE FOGM/AGM THROUGH VO OAVM ARF AS
ISR
Wharrbnider witl be provided with o facility to attend the EGMAGM through VO OAYM through the CDSI ¢

ling  wiitem harebalders  may access the same 2t Mitpe  www evotingindia com  under
hsrebatds members bogie by wsing the remote ¢ voting credentialy The link for ¥( DAVM will he availahle
barebalde: members lagin where the INAN af (ompany will be displaved
Checrbelde o air encaniaged 1o poin the Meeting through Laptops  [Pads for betler cxperience

Cuethor shacoboiders will bhe required to allow (amera and use Internet with a good speed to avaid any
sturhancr dniing 1he merting

§ Flraie mote ihai Parrig ipante (ammecting lrom Mobile Devices or Tablets or Ihrnugh [JPN‘P connecting via
Mokl Motopot may eaperienice Yudio Videa loc due 1o Fluctuation in their respective network Itis therefore
fromemendrd to use Mable Wo b ar LAN Conmection to mitigate any kind of aforesard glitches

‘harebedders whe wemld like 1o erpress their views ask questions during the meeting may register
themarlors ae 2 cpeaber by vemding their request im advance at least 2 days prior o meeting mentioning their
same demat aciount member folio number email id mobile sumber at {company email 1d) The shareholders
whe de et wish 1o cpeak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 2 days prior to
Wecting mentioning their same demat account aumber (folio pumber. email id. mobile number at (company
FmElad] These guerios will be teplied to by the campany suitably by email

“ These sharebelders who have registered themselves as 2 speaker will only be allowed to express their
views sk gurstions during the mecling

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THEAGM/EGM ARE AS UNDER:-
;‘N preceduce for e Valing on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for

rmele ¢ e fimg

¢ Omiy thesr sharehoalders who are present in the EGM/AGM through VC OAVM facility and have not casted
"hetr vate om the Besalutions through remole e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so. shall be
el to vole through ¢ Voling svitem available during the EGM/AGM.

Cams Vetesare cant by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if the same
‘harebelders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility . then the votes cast by such
“harebeiders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the
thareheldery attending the meeting

£ Shareholdery who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However.
they will mot be eligibie to vote at the FEGM/AGM

(an) Note for Non-individual Shareholders and Custodians

* Now individual chareholders (1 e other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on
‘v www rvotingindia com and register themselves as Corporates.

«hwcanned copy ol the Registration borm bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
belpdesk cvnting@odslindia com

« Atrer recenimg the login details 3 Comphance User should be created using the admin login and password.
The tompliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

« The st ot accounts inked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval
of the accnunts they would he able to cast their volte.

+ A scanaed copy of the Board Kesolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custedian i any should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
fitermatively Non Individual sharehalders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution, Authority

etter ete together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to
vete te the Sorutimiaes and to the Company at the email address viz; sunita.fcs@gmail.com, rsyltd@gmail.com
(devignated email address by company} if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the
(D% e voling system for the scrutimizer to verify the same

wo M you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the e-Voting
Systerm  sou may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQsT) and e-voting manual available at
www cvotingindia com under help section or write an email to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com or contact Mr.
Nitin Rusder (022 J105H7 I8 ) or Mr Mehbooh Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542).
4l grievances commected with the lacility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi,
Mamager (105 ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal
Ml (empounds N M Joshi Marg Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to
belpdesh evoting@cdslindia com or call on 022-23058541 /43

[0 The votimg rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital
of the Cumpany as on Cut Off Date (Record Date) of 197 December-2019.
1 M 5 Sumita Garg & Associates, A Practicing Company Secretary, FCS No. 4716 and C.P. Membership No. 4671
bat beew sppointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process and physical votes in Annual General
Mecting (0 s fair and transparent manner
S0 The Serutinirer shall within 4 period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the e-
voting period wsblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the
(ompans and make 2 Scrutinizer s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the
(wairman of the (ompany
J0 The Beswits shall be declared on or alter the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company. This Notice as
well a1 the Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website and
v the website of (USL within two (2] davs of passing of the resolutions at the Annual General Meeting (AGM)
of (he (umpany o8 30% December , 2020 and communicated to the Stock Exchange(s).



24 Route Map to the venue of the meeting is provided at the end of Annual Report.

FOR AND ON H\I{H;}I.F OF THE BOARD

Registered Office: 2070, Rasta Bara Ganagore, | ; ! S
fohari Razar, Jaipur - 3020013 [ /S \\J :
Dated: 07/12/2020 /{If\\ S M s
¥ - /
mm}(r B HIRAWAT) (SHAS 4NK4HAWAT}
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR "
DIN 00349697) (DIN: 00349905)

FXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES Act, 2013 (‘'The ACT’), the following explanatory statements
sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under of the accompanying notice dated 2nd
September, 2020,

Item No. 4

A< per the section 197, 198 and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made their under all listed
companies are required to have a Managing Director. As the earlier tenure of 5 years will expire on
$1.01.2021 and as per the provisions of companies act, it is require to re-appoint Managing Director before
expiry of the tenure. As next AGM will held after 31.01.2021, hence prior approval for re-appointment of Shri
Amitabh Hirawat as Managing Director for a further period of 5 years starting from 01.02.2021 is hereby
sought from the members of the Company.

Board of Directors, recommends re-appointment on the following terms and conditions:

Salary and Perquisites: Shri Amitabh Hirawat will presently work on honerary basis and will not draw any
salary but certain perquisites as felt necessary shall be provided.

None ol the Directors except himself, Smt. Arti Hirawat his wife and Mr. Shashank Hirawat, his son, are
interested or concerned in the Resolution.

The Board secks approval of the members for the re-appointment of Shri Amitabh Hirawat as Managing
Director of the Company pursuant to section 196, 197, 198, 203, 2(54) and other applicable provisions of the
Act, Rules made there under.

Item No. 5:-

As per the section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made their under all listed companies are
required to have a full time Company Secretary. In this regard company has appointed Ms Neha Goyal, holding
Company Secretary degree, and has a relevant experience of Secretarial work and has worked in our company
earlier also.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Ms. Neha Goyal proposed to be appointed, as Company Secretary of
the Company has requisite qualification and fulfill the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made there under.

None of the Directors are interested or concerned in the Resolution.

The Board seeks approval of the members for the appointment of Ms. Neha Goyal as full time Company
secretary of the Company pursuant to section 203, 2(51) and other applicable provisions of the Act, Rules
made there under
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The Members ol

RISHAR SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED

IAITUR

Vour Divectors have pleasure in presenting their 32nd Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Lompany and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020,

I Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company (Standalone)

FINANCIAL RESULTS Amoust la rupees
2020 2019
NetSales Income From Operations 2671831 o 5435']
Other Income 154828 1773093
Profit) (Loss) betore depreciation, finance cost, (1442336) LIgRIAR
cxceplional items & taxes,
Less: Finance Cost 336329 21482'
Profit/ (Loss) before depreciation, (1778665) v
exceptional items & taxes.
Less Depreciation 4561 e
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items & taxes (1783226) 1046207
Exceptional items: Profit/Loss on sale of land &
demolition of building 3708711 :
Profit/(Loss) before tax 1925403 i08az07
Provision for Taxation (Deferred Tax) (11598) [9794595]
Profit/ (Loss) after tax 1957084 e
Balance Brought forward Irom the last year (97353439) (108194241)
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (95416356) (99353439)

2. Dividend: In view of carried forward losses, your directors are unable to declare dividend. .

3. Reserves: In view of the current vear operational loss the Board does not propose to appropriate any
amount to carry to any kind of reserves.

4. Brief description of the Company's working during the year/State of Company's affair:

PERFORMANCE : Due to financial constraints, manufacturing activities stand discontinued. During the year
under review company has continued export of polyester filament yarn to Turkey and has exported 1 container
load. The company has earned a profit of Rs. 19.37 lakhs, mainly by way of sale of land and providing the
deferred tay income of Rs. 0.12 lakh on unabsorbed depreciation and business loss, in comparison to profit of
Rs. 108.41, in the preceeding vear which was due to write off old balance to the extent of Rs. 10.54 lakhs and
deferred tax income of Rs, 97.95 lakhs. The Basic and diluted EPS during the year is Rs. 0.54 as compare to Rs.
1.04 in previous year. There are no separate divisions in the company so division wise working details are not
applicable.

FUTURE PROSPECTS : Any luture course of action shall be finalized and implemented based on final view of
hoard and availability of funds. As soon as the management is able to finalize any business plans, it shall keep
the valued shareholders informed through available mode of communications.

5 Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate and the
date of the report:-

Ms. Neha Goval has joined as full time Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the company from

07.07.2020.

I'here is no other Material changes and commitments which can affect the financial position of the company
which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements
relates and the date of the report.

f. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and company's operations in future:

Ihere is no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and company”s operations in future,

7. Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements.

fhe company has adequate internal financial clunirols Iwatl'_t reference to financial statement. The company has
appointed internal auditor for the year to audit and highlight the adequacy of internal control and it has given
its report satisfactorily. _ ]

2 Details of Subsidiary/Juint Ventures/Associate Companies: There is no company which either have become
or ceased to be its Subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies during the vear. So no statement about
subsidiary company(ies) is required to be given.



QP :
!‘_I:m mance and financial Position of each of the subsidiaries. associates amd joint ventuie caimpanies
ecluded i the convolidated fimancial statement

There is no subuidiary
Roani il ‘h\\ll‘-\'l'
10 Deponiin

The details relating to de

ALOCLater o1 joint venture Companies of the company s report on the petlormanie anld
of these ae not apphicable to the company

The compaay kit tohca tags vty e umder exempt category of Chaptes Vol the At I 5
Voo ol R+ l ‘.:hld eRanterest tree unsecured loans repayable on demand Trom Tome parties am |‘||nn “m::
ol the P LARRL AL anterest ol 0% poa tom one party covered in the register matntained under ection

of the Lompanies Al 2008 The mavimum amount 1 olyved g the vear was Ky 1082 TS and the yvear

ead l“ll,lnn' of Toans taken rom such partioy was Ky LA 0B Apart om above the company has not
peried any deposits The Company has repaid entive wasecured loan taken from M/s Avavali Flasto Packers
Private Limited alongwith intevest @ 9%, pa after deducting T.0.S, as applicable before 10 00,2020,

(Al aciepted during the vear Ry 1 1567078 paid during the year Rs 139 61,500

(B} remained unpaid ov woclarmed as at the end of the vear: Rs. 15827084

(1) whether there hav been any detault in repavment of deposits or pavment of dnterest thereon during the

Nia j
ear and it w0 number of such caves and the total amount mvohed There iv no detault i repayment of
Rerest or deposit during the vear

(1) at the brglnmn; ot the vear NI
(] maximum during the vear: NIl
L) at the end of the vear N
! .
Rere s no such deposits which are not ia « ompliance with the vequirements of Chapter Vool the Al
LU Matutory Auditors
\ll slain Shrimal & Co. Chartered Nccountants,
eligible for re Appointment
Appoiniment
:“-J :;":"“"“"" or Comments by the Board on every qualification, reservation o adverse remark ov disclaimer
L I
i) ;ud{l:“ s Report: There is no qualilication, reservation ot adverse remark o disclaimer made by the auditor
|“; \l‘ report so the explanations or comments by the Board does not vequired.
;1 ecretarial Audit Report: The Secretarial auditor has mentioned the tacts that company secretary has
esigned trom 01.05.2019 and company could not appoint €5 alter several ettorts,

Jaipur, retive at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and heing
have shown their interest for re-appointment. Your Directors vecommend theb

!\pl.m.llu‘m:ﬂlmngh the Auditor has mentioned in its veport but heve trom Board of divectors we would like to
state the tollowing facts in this regard:

Alter resignation of Company Secretary on 01.05. 2019, company has given advertisement in Rajasthan Patrika
approximately 5 to siv times and personally communicated to a large number of company secretaries in
practice known personally but were unable to get the requived Company Secretary for the company. Ay you are
Aware that net worth ot this company has eroded completely and there is no generation of tunds in the
company. AU times company is unable to generate/arvange lunds tor timely payment of salavy and other
regulatory dues like Listing Fees and other liling, prolessional fees et In such a sitwation no professional
wants to block his her carrier with such a company. Any Company Secretary joining the company ends up
resigming in a very short period and even without giving a proper notice. We have always tried to appoint the
company Secretary as soon as possible when required. [Uis not our intention lo not appoint company secretary
but were unable to hind the someone to join our company due to the constraints mentioned above, We
appointed the Company Secretary as soon as some one agreed to join and in present case trom 07.07.2020. The
delay turther was dueto Covid 19 Lockdown in the ottice area of the Company lor more than two months,

There is no ather qualitication, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the anditor in his veport
so the explanations or comments by the Board does not required.

13 Share Capital
Al Issue of equity shares with ditterential rights
Vo equity shares issued during the year and all equity shares issued in carlier years have equal rvights, No
equity shares issued with ditferential rights till date.

#] Issue of sweat equity shares: The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares [rom inception to till
date
() Issue of emplovee stock options: The company has not issued any employee stock options to any ot it's
employvee from its inception to till date,

D) Provision ol money by company for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for the benelit ol
emplovees - No provision has been made for purchase of company's own shares by employees or by trustees tin
the benelit of emplovees from its inception to till date.

14 Extract of the annual return s Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2003 vead with rule 1(1)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2004 the extract of annual return is annexed
herewith and forming part of the report. (Annexure - VIl
15 Conservation ol energy, technology absorption and loreign ex h.mg!- carnings and onlgo
Particulars in respect of conservation of energy, Itl'rlnmlng_-.- absorption and toreign exchange carnings and
outgo, as re-qum-d under section 144(3)(m)ot the Companies Act, 2013 vead with the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 20014 are set out in g separate statement attached hereto as Annexure IV and torming part ol the
report - ) d .

16 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) : Neither the Company lall wnder the crateria for which the Corporate
social Responsibility is applicable nor it has any operations. So the same is notapplicable to the company.

17 Directors N
A) (hanges in Directors and Key Manager ial Personnel



;:" :'qf Firawat retives By rotation and being eligide ofter hevsell for re appointment
€ rrening is the (hange in key ma 1al person during the vear

4 Larggh
N Prakash Lepts (ompany Secretary has resigned trom 81,05 2019 and new company secretary M Neba
Loval Bay jorned from 0% 07 2020

::."‘-“ln'“‘luun ¢ Temure o 3 year will emd on 31 01 2021 and dence prior approval being sought 1a this
¥ bemeral Mecting fer appoiatment of another 3 vears The resolution is proposed to be passed (n this
Ammuai Ceneral Meetin

'I bﬁ'-l"lt'\'l | lldt .‘ L
< 1 b\ ]‘d ) ] y .
¢ gl t'( cace epeadent | trector|s) and re ppoint L A% any

declarat ; (81 20 the Compamiey Act 2013, Indepeadent Directors of (he Company have made a
siction ‘;' CORTTmIRg the Compliamce of the conditions of the mdependence stipulated in the atoresaid

-.\tl loth the independent Directer were re-appointed for mernt S vearsin 110 Ananal General Mevting
Vitermal Aewwal Evaluation

:: ard of Directers of the company has imtiated and pat i place evaluation of ity own perfarmande, ity
' 1

. mittees and individual Directors The result of the evaluation s satistactory and adeguate and meets the
requitement of the (ompany

LS Number of meetings of the B :
= Y b £s ol the Board of Directors

111 time . : " J AR
March l0Ze tmes and independent directors oace for the agenda related to (he vear ended

19 Detail of Committee of Directors

Composition of Audit Committee of Directors Nomimation and
Remuseration (ommittee of Directors

ramber of meet ; and Stakedolders Relatonship Grievance (ommittee of l'.‘irﬂhu-;
s ol TRES Reld of each commuttee during the financial vear 2019.20 and meeting altrml_rd ! “".
R ¢ Lammattee as regaired under (he Companies ACt 2013 are provided in Corporate Governance
T:Nl‘l amd fﬂr-|‘g part of the Repert

:('f[{:::,:‘,:““w' By (he dudit Committee as and when made (0 Board has been accepted by it

vigil .«‘.; rsu‘rhslac atatvigil mechanism tor directors and emplovees: Your company has put in place the
ol v f“" h_e detatled mechagism is given in corperite Governance Report torming part of this report
» SHEY om Directors appointment and remuneration imcluding criteria for determining qualitications.
1;.-:“'&“' attribates tld_epndn-:c_m director and other matters provided under sub section [j% ol sechion 178
L8e dctails is given in Corporate Goveraance Report forming part of this report

<2 Particolars of loaas gearantees or investments wader section 186 There is ne loan given, vestment

::t‘t‘o“]‘t”"t" givem or secunty provided by the Company to amy entity under Section 156 of the Companies

bl |

23 Particulars of comtracts or arramgements
which requires disclosare under s
\Accounts) Rales 2014

24 Mamagerial Remumeration The Mimistry of Corporate Aftairs ["MCAT) has amended the Companies
[‘!‘Pﬂ’utlnl and Remumeration of Mamagenial Personnel) Rules 2014 (“Managerial Remuneration Rules.
Z0147) by way of Compamies (Appeintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2016 dated June
30, 2016 ("Amended Managerial Remuneration Rules 2010°). Under these Rules a listed company ts required
te disclose (a) ratio of remuneration of director to the emplovees: (b) percentage increase in the remuneration
of directors kev mamageriai persemael and emplovees (¢) average percentile morease already made i the
salaries of emplovees and (6 companisen with the percentile increase in managerial remuneration and
jestification thereof etc wnder i1s Board Report. As vour Company neither provide anv remuneration (o any
Director mor has amyv emplovee on itc Roll except CFO and Company Secretary which ave mandatory
regulatory requirement to whom salary of Rs 30000 - and Rs. 10 000 - respectively pavable on mouthly basis,
s the above amalvcic is not possible because remuneration is not pard to any Directors nor to anv emploves
except (FQ asd Compamy Secretary. There is ao change in monthly salary pand to CEO. and  company
Secretary during the vear Hemce there is no chamge in remuneration Irom last vear to this vear

25 Secretarial Awdit Report A Secretanal Audit Report tor the vear ended on 3Ust March 2020 in preseribed
form duly Judited by the Practicing Company Secretary M o< Sumita Garg & Associates s annexed herewith as
Amaexure - V1l and forming part of the report

It Corperate Gevermamdce Your (ompany re-affirm s commitment to Corporate Governance and is fully
comphant with the conditions of Corporate Governance provisions as specified in chapter IV of the Securities
ied Exchamge Board Of india (Listimg Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, A separate
section on compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is anneved as Annexure-1 and a Certificate
from the firm of Practicing Company Secretary im this regard 1s anmexed as Aunevure - 1 hereto and lorms a
part of the report

I7 Risk managemeat policy Duriag the vear Manmagement of the Company. evaluated the evisting Risk
Management Policy of the Company to make it more focused in identifving and prioritizing the visks, role of
various directers 1a monitoring and mitigation of risk and reporting process. The Risk Management Policy has
been reviewed and found adequate to the requirements of the company.

28 MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS (This has been included as a separate Annexure - 111 to this Report,
19 Directors Respoasibilits Statement Pursuant to the requirements of section 134(1)( ¢) ol the Companies
Act. 2013 and on the basis of explanation and compliance certificate given by the Directors of the (ompany,
and <ubject to disclosures in the Anpual Accounts and also on the basis of discussions with the Statutory
Auditors of the company from fime to ime, we state as under )

{3) that in the preparation of the annmual accounts the applicable accounting standards had been tollowed
along with proper explanation relating te material departures: _ :

ib] that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of atlairs ot the
company at the end of the financial vear and of the profit and loss of the company for that period: .

Il that the ditectors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records

with related parties: There is no transaction with velated party
ection 134(3)(h] of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule8(2) of the Companies



oacemrdance with the pravisions wl this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
drveting foand and other irregularities.
L) that A diiweibors had prepared the annual atcounts on a going cancern basis, and
C] that the dbveatans in the cave ol & listed company, have laid down internal financial controls to be followed
By Whe company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively
(') that the directon have devived proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
bows amd that wiueh systems were adequate and operating effectively
W Depasitony Syatem  The company's shares can naw he traded in electronic form. The company has entered
WAt an agrcement with (DA 1o act as depository and for dematerialization of shares. CDSL has issued ISIN
INFASTROTO1 Y and activated the vame 4y on 25th August, 2014, Some of the shareholders have already
dematesialized the shares tn electionic form but most of shares till date are in physical form. The shareholders
wereguested to convert thels physical holding to demat form.

| l. Wustness Wesponaibiling Heport Business Responsibility Report is attached as Annexure-VI
Lt mplovees None of the emplayees of the company 15 in receipt of Remuneration of Rs. 60,00.000,- or more
Pevannum o Wa 5 00 000/ oi more per manth, if employed for part of the year. The Company does not have
Ay employer exeept €10 and ( ampany Secretary during the year under review ;
YU Nale K tonduive Waorkplace: The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment
e its employees During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of
‘]“"ml‘ﬂ A Warkplace (Frevention, Prohibition and Hedressal) Act, 2013,

! Web site The Eatract of Annual Return as provided under sub-section (3) of section 92 has been placed at
Lrmpany s web site wwworishabspecial.com,
: ' -ftlmnw!rdgu-m--nn the Board gratefully acknowledges the co-operation and support given by the
hareholder, Creditars, Bank and flinancial institutions and others.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Registered Office 2070, Kasta Bara Ganagare, Ve
&«

fohart Bazar, Jatpur - 102001 \
Nated LU T FA| !

\

i‘”/ 7
M‘J '\
‘AT) [SHAS K lg.aw.-m
0

' N
VAGINGDIRECTOR nmtfn‘”
DIN 010349697) (DIN: 001349903)

RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE - 2070 RASTA BARA GANGORE, JOHARI BAZAR, |AIPUR-302003
Fomail: esyld@gmail.com « Phone : 0141-2575213 « CIN: L17114R]1987PLC0O04067
Visit us at www rishabspecial.com

ANNEXURE 1

1 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT © Corporate Governance Report as required by Securities and Exchange
Woard of India (Listing Obligations and Iliwrusurc Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Company s Philosophy on Corporate Governance : Company's philosophy in relation to Corporate Governance is
to ensure tramsparency inall it's operations, make disclosures and comply with various laws and regulations.
Emphasis therelore is on adding value to it's shareholders, investors, employees, suppliers, customers and the
community at large.

Declaration for Compliance with Code of Conduct : Pursuant to Regulation 17 (5) of the Securities and Exchange
foard of tndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, it is hereby declared that
all loard Members and senior Management team of the Company have affirmed compliance with the company's
code ol conduct for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019,

(L0 Certification = Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Managing Director has provided to the Board
of Drector the Compliance Certificate as specified in the Part B of Schedule 11 of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India [Listing Ohligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, on the financial
wtatements and internal control relating to financial reporting has been obtained and is part of this report as
Annexure [V

! Board ui{lllln'rlm\: Ihe Board of Directors consists of 5 directors (One Managing Director, one Woman
Director, one non executive non-independent Director and two Non Executive independent Directors. During
the vear Board Meetings were held on 06th April, 2019, 20™ April 2019, 30th May 2019, 14th August 2019,
WZnd September 2019, 349 October, 2019, 7% October 2019, 18th October 2019, 14" November 2019, 29!s
January 2020 and 14th February 2020 The Board was presented with the relevant and necessary information
at the meetings. The attendance of each Director at the Board Meeting during lhp vear and at the last Annual
General Meeting and Extra Ocdinary General Meeting and also the other Companies and Committees where he
is o director fmember is tabulated below:

Name of Directors Category Attendance Particulars ~ No of other Directorship
Board Last AGM/ and CommitteeMember/
Meeting EOGM Chairmanship
Other Committee Commiltee

Directorship Membership Chairmanship

She Amitabh Hirawat Managing Director .
& Promoter 11 Yes 3 1



Ah Pradeep Loiwal Non Executive

Independent Director 11 Yes ’ 3 ]
Sh Kamal Kishore Kalani Non Executive

Inde nt Director 7 ; 3 !
S e dependent Directos . Yes

Non Fxecutive
Woman Director

& Promoter 1 Yes 1 2
Sh. Shashank Hirawat Non Executive
Mirector & Promoter 1 Yes Z

Meeting of Independent Directors and their atten

o deal with matters listed out in Regulation
Obhigations  and Disclosure

dance: Independent Directors to Meet at least once in ayear
25(4) of the Securities and Fxchange Board of India (Listing
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 which inter-alia includes, review the
performance of non-independent directors, chairman and the Board as a whole and assess quality and quality
of low of information te perform the duties by the Board of Directors. Both the Independent Directors have
Attended the meeting,

Directors Remuneration: Due to losses in the company the company has not paid any remuneration, sitting fees
SF commission to any of the Director whether executive, non executive or independent. _
3_r2ud|t Lommittee :The Board of Directors has constituted an audit committee, as prescribed under section
L77 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
ﬂhllgann_ns and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, of the Directors and empowered the Committee
s d_N-l with all such matters which it may consider appropriate to perform as audit committee including items
specified in section 177(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 ( as may be modified/amended from time to time),
items specified in Part € of Schedule 11 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclnsur}- Requirements) Regulations, 2015 under the head role of audit committee and Review of
lnformation by Audit Committee (as may be modified/amended from time to time) and such matters as may be
assigned by the Board of Directors. The committee in addition to other business, review un-audited and/or
audited financial results for the relevant quarter, half year and the year for adoption/appraval by the board,
review internal control system and procedures and its adequacy, risk management, related party transaction,
dudit Program, nature and scope of audit program, appointment and remuneration of Auditors. The
tomposition of the audit committee and details of meeting attended by members thereof are as follows:

Name of Directors

Category of Directorship & Designation Qualifications No. of Meeting
) Attended
Sh. Pradeep Kumar Loiwal  Non Executive Member of the Committee Independent B.E. 5
SIL I\'ama_il Kishore Kalani Non executive Chairman of the committee Independent B.Com., F.CA. 5
Smt. Arti Hirawat Non Executive Member of the Committee B.A. 5

During the vear under review, the audit committee met 5 times on 30.05.2019, 14.08.2019, 02-09-2019,
14.11.2019 and 14.02.2020. It's meetings were also attended by the Managing Director and the Statutory
Auditors. The Chairman of the audit committee along with other members attended the last Annual General
Meeting of the company held on 30th September, 2019..

Nomination/Remuneration Committee : The company had constituted a Nomination/Remuneration committee
as prescribed under section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The role of the committee
is to perform all such matters as prescribed under the Companies act, 2013 and rules framed there under (as
may be modified/amended from time to time) and as specified in part D of the Schedule 11 of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as may be
modified/amended from time to time) consisting of Shri Kamal Kishore Kalani, Shri Pradeep Kumar Loiwal and
Smt. Arti Hirawat. The Company does not pay any remuneration to either Executive Director, Non-Executive
Directors or Independent Directors of the Company. The Company has not issued stock options to any of its
Director. The Company has not paid any remuneration to the Managing Director of the company.

During the vear 2 meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held on 20.04.2019 and
30.05.2019.

Stake Holders Grievance Committee: The company had constituted a Stake Holders Grievance Committee as
prescribed under section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.. Which is comprised of
Shri Pradeep Loiwal as Chairman and other members viz., Sm.L Arti Hirawat and Shri Amitabh Hirawat
(Managing Director of the Company). The role of the committee is to consider and resolve the grievances of
security holders and perform such roles as may be required under the Companies Act, 2013 and as specified in
part D of the Schedule 11 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations,2015. Continuous effurt:s are made to ensure IIIHK‘ grievances are expeditiously
redressed to the satisfaction of investors, attend to investor's complaints pertaining to transfer/transmission
of shares, non receipt of dividend, share certificates and other related matters. The information asked was
provided to the satisfaction of the shareholders and one tpmpla_lnl was Pond!ng ason 31.03_.202t’L

During the year 10 meetings of share transfer committee/investor's grievance committee were held on
13.04.2019,16.04.2019,18.04.2019,23.04.2019,24.04.2019,11.05.2019,13.05.2019,15.05.2019,03.06.2019 and
» i L#

f]f:.'rl,:.'gbl:l!nt vear 300 shares of 3 shareholders were transferred, 333100 shares of 25 shareholders were
dematted 3 shareholder cease to be member, folio of 13 shareholders tlubbed based on common Permanent
Account Numher (PAN) which were reduced from 13 to 6 me_mht:r, As at 31._03.202[1. 13646 shareholder hold
2012130 share in physical mode and 113 shareholders held 1548570 shares in demat form.



Lomphlance Olicer: From 01,04.2019 1o O1.05.2019 Mr. Prakash Gupta after his resignation Shri Amitabh
Hivawat  Managing Director from 0205

i 52019 10 06.07.2020 and 07.07.2020 Ms. Neha Goyal was appointed..
ceneral Body Meetings - Detalls of the Last three Annual General Meetings are as under :

MOMALOGM Date lime
JUAGM 2900 2017
O AGM 009 2018
FIAE AGM L0 09 2oy

Venue

L Noon 2070, Rasta Bar
12 Noon
12 Noon

No. of Special Resolution passed
a Gangore, Jaipur-302003
2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Jaipur-302003 :
2070, Rasta Dara Gangore, Jaipur-302003 4

esolytion as special resolution. The Resolution related to Re-
&l“.l::' ntment o -'Ill'lui:mﬁ Director and appointment of Company Secretary in Special
MRESS IS proposed Yo be passed during AGM for year 2019‘?2050.

Result of Re

I solution passed through Postal Ballot and were included in last AGM
::.l".f.ltf: atltem No. 7 is given wruunﬁer for your reference:

For special resoluti assed : . . ated - ’ 1 e voting and
PRYSICAL voting <laecd m: solution passed through postal ballot at the AGM dated 30.09.2019 and e voting

| . 5.10.2019 Total No. of Shareholders on record date: 13761 and total no. of equity

Shares 4500700

J.I-:‘.l]‘::..:;l::h:l Wallot torms are received from 41 members involves 38320 equity shares
| RTOUp not participated in the postal voting of specail resolution item no 7

Special Ressolution for sell, Le | - 0

kre on fo ase or otherwise dispose off the Land and Building at E-38,39 Ambaji Industrial
Area, Abu Road, Sirohi, Rajasthan, of the Company:

We propose

Particulars _ Vaotes in lavour ol Resolution | Votes against the Resolution | Invalid Votes
(Mode ot Voling) Nos, % of total | Nos. | % of lntad N,
Ii | Nos. of Valid Nos. of Valid |
Votes Cast VotesCast |
Remote E-Voting NIL NIL “NIL — [NL | NIL
Physical Ballot Voting | 18320 100% NIL [ NIL N
| Total 18320 100% NL_ [N [N ]

l.mt'lmurq'.': There is no transaction of materially significant nature with related party that may have potential
conflict with the interest of the company at large. Transactions with related parties are disclosed in note on
Related Party Disclosures” annexed to the financial statements for the year. Adequate care was taken to
ensure that the potential conflict of interest did not harm the interests of the company at large.

There were no instances of material non-compliance and no major strictures or penalties imposed on the
company cither by SEBI, Stock Exchange or any statutory authorities on any matter related to capital markets
lluriq_gl the last three years. Listing Fees of Bombay Stock Exchange is cleared upto 3 1st March 2020.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY & Vigil Mechanism: Rishab Special Yarns Limited (RSYL) has formulated a Whistle
Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism. In terms of this policy, employees of RSYL are free to raise issues, if any, on
breach of any law, statate or regulations by the company and report them to the Audit Committee through
specified channels. This mechanism has been communicated to all employees.

All the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance have been complied with and company is also in
process of adoption of non mandatory requirements.

Means of Communication; During the year, quarterly, half yearly and yearly financial results of the company
were submitted to the stock exchanges soon after the Board Meeting approved these and were also published
in two newspapers-Moncey Makers(English) & Dainik Mahalaxmi Bhagyodaya (Hindi) and uploaded on the
company’s website at www.rishabspecial.com.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis of Operating Results and Financial Condition based on financial
statements for the year forms part of the Annual Report for the year.

General Sharcholders' Information:

d2nt Annuwal General Meeting

Date & Time 30" December, 2020 at 12 : 00 Noon (Extended the due date for holding AGM

by ROC Jaipur vide its circular no. EXTENSION AGM/ROC-)PR/1149 dated 08.09.2020 by a period of 3 months
due to Covid-19

Venue : 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Johari Bazar, Jaipur-302 003
Financial Calendar for the year 2020 - 2021

Financial Year st April 2020 to 31st March, 2021

First Quarter Results : 15" September 2020 due to Covid 19

Second Quarter Results : 13th November, 2020

Third Quarter Results : Second Week of February, 2021

Yearly results (Audited) :Last Week of May, 2021

Date of Book Closure : 26 December to 29'" December, 2020 (Both days inclusive)

The above schedule is based on present situation but due to situation created by COVID -19, the dates
mentioned above may change. o .

Due to cumulative loss and negative net worth of the company, no dividend is proposed.

List of Stock Exchanges: _

The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd,, Mumbql

Fhe Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd., New Delhi (Now Defunct)

Jaipur Stock Exchange Limited, Jaipur (Now Defunct) ' i

The company had paid Annual Listing fees of the Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai up to 2019-20, Jaipur Stock
Exchange Ltd and Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd, up to 2013-14 because after that both exchange has not raised the



tovoiie and have become defunct

\;nr D 1c RISHYRN and Scrip Code is - 514177
Market Frice Data The Company « 100
weighted average vate of Ry, 10 50 pet
No trading was done in other SMock Ex
Bot possible because no trading has heen done during the vear.

Registrar and Transler Agents -The om y ime India Private Limited - 101,247 PARK,
LAL BHADUR SHASTRI “!\m' company has appointed Link Intime In

shares were traded at Bombay Stock Exchange as on 03.08.2016 at an
share. There was no other trading of Company’s shares during the year.
changes during the year. Performance in comparison to other index is

(50T 2017 VIKHROLE WEST, MUMBAL 400087 as Registrar and Share Transfer Agent from

Share Tvanster System: Share trandlers are generally completed within fifteen days of receiving the valid share

tramsler document

::&rrhnidl"l\ of Rishab Special Yarns Limited with more than one percent holding at 3151 March, 2020 are as
i

Name of Shareholders % of Total no. of Shares

Amitabh Hirawat N"'qt;'&':ﬁ,m BT

Nathmall Hirawa ‘.'105360 8.58

Chaadia Mohan Khandelw al 47810 1.34

Amithah Hiraw at (Karta) 48000 1.35

Avth Hirawat 54000 1.52

Adit Hirawat 40000 112

\shwin Hirawat 41100 1.15

Shakti Vijay Steel Transforms Pvt. Ltd. 239300 6.72

Trepechy Textile Ltd, 320200 8.99

Trepechy Teading Pyt Lid, 90000 2.53

?l\ilnhi:tuip of Shareholding as at 31st March, 2019 : ==

Sharcholding No.ofShares | %age of Share | No. of Yoage of '

From " To . | | Shareholders | Shareholders i

i 500 1642620 | ”"ﬂﬂ 13505 | 98154 |

418 5000 293610 | 8247 234 — 110

5 C10000 TIob8 (- s g7 . b

10001 Kabove | 1570670 | A0 13| 0.095

TOTAI 1560700 1 100.00 13759 [ 100.00

Physical ;

Electronic share holding pattern : 2012130 shares are held in physical form by 13646 number of
shareholders and 1548570 shares held in demat form by 113 shareholders. Cosequently 43.491% equity shares
have been dematerialized as on 315t March, 2020 and balance 56.509% shares are in physical form. The ISIN(s)
for the Company allotted by CDSL is INE351D01013. The Company's investors can now avail the depository
services with any of the Depository Participants registered with CDSL which are spread over the length and
breadth of our country. Investors are advised to send their shares for dematerialization through their any of
the Depository which is registered with the CDSL.,

Note: Promaoters have not 5Irdj:rd any of their shareholding.

Plant Location : Company holds approx 5000 sq. mtr. Vacant land only at E-38 & 39, Ambaji Industrial Area,
Santpur, Abu Road, Sirohi, Rajasthan.

Address for Correspondence : Rishab Special Yarns Limited 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Johari Bazar, Jaipur-
102002



RISHARSPECIAL YARNS LIMITED
REGH O o UN TR IR TPLC004067
ettt I 0T RANTA AR GANGORE, JOWART BAZAR, JAIPUR 302001
matl et @ mailoom, Flione OREE 2075008, Viskus at www. rishabspecial com,

PECLARATION FOR CoMPLIANG) WETR CoDE oF connucr

Lo the membery of RISHAR S PECIAL Y ARNY | IMITED

Purswant o Regulation
Requitementy) Repul
elthe Company have

20 U! of the Secarities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
AUONS, JOT5 1 hereby declare that all Board Members and senior management personnel
atlivmed compliance with the Company's Code ol Conduct as applic .|I*:- to jhem.

4

PLACE JAIPUR

DATED 07 42 020

DIN 00349697

RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED
CINGLITTHARITOBIPLCO04067
REGD. OFFICE 2070 RASTA BARA GANGORE, JOHARI BAZAR, JAIPUR-302003
Eomail . vsyltd@pmail.com, Phone - DTAE2575208, Visit us at www.rishabspecial.com,
REPORT ON MANAGEMEN T Annexure =111 ;
Following the llt:tl:'obﬁnllllngggufgw" i | k
dectsion Ih neat MIL”_ » the company is looking at various opportunities and shall be able to take a

Opportunity and Threat :-

:‘rﬂrﬁ"ﬂlllr: The Company enjoys lower anti dumping duty in Turkey, a major export market and hence is
YINg to export Polyester Filament Yarn. Also the company sees a possible opportunity of entering new

brslausa! And Is examining various business opportunities like, Granite cutting and polishing, manufacturing
ol other plastics or synthetic products.

Threat: Limited availability of funds makes it difficult for the Company to restart operation.

Segment-wise or product wise performance: During the year under review company has exported Polyester
Filament Yarn to Turkey. There is no domestic sale nor export to any other country and hence segment
reporting not requived. Due to suspension of operations there is nothing to report on segment-wise
performance.

Outlook: The outlook of the comtan_\r shall depend on it's ability to raise finances for its future planning. We
are hopelul of starting a profitable activity and gainfully utilize available assets of the company during the
period ahead,
Risk and concerns:-As the domestic and global conditions are extremely competitive and due to a long gap any
commercial activity by the company, it may be difficult to sustain the present efforts.

luternal Control systems and their adequacy: The company has adequate control systems commensurate with
its size of business activity,

Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance: Due to the limited commercial
activities, the company finds it difficult to even meet its essential and legal expenses.

Material Development in Human Resources/Industrial front:- Company continues to have good record of
industrial relation.

RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE : 2070 RASTA BARA GANGORE, JOHARI BAZAR, JAIPUR-302003
E-mail : rsyltd@gmail.com « Phone : 0141-2575213 « CIN : L17114R]1987PLC004067
Visit us at www.rishabspecial.com

ANNEXURE - 1V ;
information on Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014: . .

Conservation of energy: As all manufacturing operations of the company remains suspended, the power
consumption pertains to general lighting and office requirement anly.

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: N.A.;

{i1) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy: N.A;

(ii1) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments: N.A.;

(B) Technology absorption: ‘ o ‘ .

Due to discontinuance of manufacturing activity, no change in technology was adopted.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo: -

Particular ; 2{3.’:0 201-;.
barning 2,671,831 6,154,351
Qutgo 3,931 15,073



RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED
: R_[ Gh HH-I_I.I. - Elil?ll RASTA BARA GANGORE, JOHARI BAZAR, |AIPUR-302003
mail : rsvitd@gmail.com . Phone : 0141-2575213 « CIN: L17114R}1987PLCOD4067
Visit us at www.rishabspecial.com
_ . Annexure - V
:"'\”". l-:‘lun IVE OFFICER (CEO) CERTIFICATION
.'m':_'i‘t‘: h“"‘:fi:l‘:';ll“-“‘“:i_i“ﬂ lli;ilrlt‘rlor and Chief Executive Officer of the Company and, the undersigned, i? my
Apacily as el Fxecutive ic ishab Speci arns Limi " any” 2
ku‘l‘l“Ldep and belief certify lhat;or of Rishab Special Yarns Limited ("the company”) to the best of my
'i‘arnl‘i[ ;\: reviewed the financial statements viz. the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020, the Statement of
2020 and o0ss, the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31-03-
chet and based on my knowledge and belief, itis stated that:

(1) These St itements do : 2 . hy 2
: i ; not contain any materially untrue st r omit any material fact or contain any
Statement that might be nlislulli;|g. ' : ik 4

f."'!“',';"‘:(";"““!““" together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with

lh]'ll iE fllltlthq.u'mng standards, applicable laws and regulations, i

the o ar : t;I'r stated that to lhc_best of my knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered in to by

hereby [I]:.p(n[‘ ur;pg the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's Code of Conduct. |

complianc s that '_‘” the members of the Board of Directors and Management Committee have confirmed

() ]le . e‘\nlh_lhe code of conduct as adopted by the company, )

Plft‘r;i\-uno-s-p-ﬂnfslhh rQr establishing and managing internal controls for financial reporting and evaluatin the

Audit Co m‘;’-’ of the same over the final reporting of the company and have disclosed to the Auditors and the

the steps .I.HhI.e',"' d.ﬁlﬂelmes in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and

(d) 1 hapﬁo“itd‘me taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

) Sigain in w:rnlled, whfercvel“ilppllt_ilhll?, to the Auditors and Audit Committee:

i) Sig “i{::d nt (‘;ngesil[ any, in the internal control over financial reporting during the year; _

in th gnificant changes, if any, in the accounting policies made during the year and the same has been disclosed

n the notes to the Ifmanual statement and;

Ll:-:) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement thergi
anagement or an employee having significant role in the company's internal system over ﬁQa

1

PLACE : JAIPUR A% {1
DATE : 07/12/2020 “Na £
~Jpi

il any, of the
| reporting.

CTOR (C.E.0.)
00349697

RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE : 2070 RASTA BARA GANGORE, JOHARI BAZAR, JAIPUR-302003
E-mail : rsyltd@gmail.com « Phone : 0141-2575213 + CIN : L17114R]1987PLC004067
Visit us at www.rishabspecial.com

: Annexure - VI
Business Responsibility Report:

Section A: General Information;

Corporate Identity Number( CIN): L17114R)1987PLC004067

Name of the Company: Rishab Special Yarns Limited

Registered Office: 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Johari Bazar, Jaipur-302003.

Website: www.rishabsecial.com, Email id: rsyltd@gmail.com,

Financial Year Reported: 2019-20

Sector: The company is in the Textile Sector NIC Code 2030. At present there is no product being produced by
the company. Though we have exported one container of PTY, theCompany is not working at any location as of
now.

Section B : Financial Detail of the Company, Income from aperation 26.72 lakh, Total Profit/ (Loss) after taxes:
INR 1937083

Spending of Corporate Social Responsibility : N.A., Expenditure in CSR: N.A.

Section C: Other Details:

Company Does not have any subsidiary company. The company has stopped its production so does not have
suppliers and distributor so the participation of other stakeholder in Business Responsibility does not
applicable to the company.

Section D: BR Information;

Director responsible for BR: Mr. Amitabh hirawat, Managing Director is the head of BR his DIN is: 00349697,

Telephone no.; 0141-2575213, email id: rsyltd@gmail.com,



Emailirsyltd@gmail.com, Phone no-0141-2575213, CIN ; L17114RJ1987PLCO0A0GT

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Visit us at www rishabspecial com

As on financial year ended on 315t March, 2020

Pursuant t section 92(3) ol the
Administration) Rules, 2014

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

| LIN
| Registration Date

(

&)

b 1 Whether Listed
| Name, Address &

Registrar & Transler Agentil any

| Name of the ompany

ategory ‘\u!l-r.llvgm'y of the ( nmpany
\ddress of Registered Office & Contact detail

Contact details ol the

FORM No. MGT 9

Companies Aqt,

Annexure VI
2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (management &

L171TARJTYHTPLLODADGT

17/08/ 1987

RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED

Public Company/Limited by shares

070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Johari Baizar, Jaipur-30200%
Telephone/Fax No.; 0141-2575213, k-mail
rsyltd@gmail.com, Website:www rishabspecial com

Yes

M/s LINK INTIME INDIA PVT. LTD,

C-101,247 PARK, LAL BHADUR SHASTRI MARG
VIKHROLI WEST, MUMBAI -4000873.
Tel:+91-22- 49186000 Extn : 2344

Fax;+91- 22- 49186060,

i E-mail: ashwini.nemlekar@linkintime.co.in,

I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: Due to incurrence of continuous losses year after year
the Board of Director has taken decision in its meeting held on 29.10.2005 to discontinue the Business
Operation of the Company. From 20018-19 company has started exporting Polyester Filament Yarn by
procuring raw material and petting job work done from outside. $o, there is no business activity except export
of two container in last year and one container in current year to turkey of polyester /synthetic filament yarn,
during the year, Earlier the company was producing and doing the business as mentioned below:

(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

5.NO, ] Name and Description of Main products/ | NIC Code of the Product/Services i to total
. services | _turnover
| 1 Synthetic Filament Yarn Texturised | 2030 _ NIL

2 Synthetic Filament Yarn Twisted | 2030 | NIL

[11. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES _
| S.NO. | NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY | CIN/GLN [ HOLDING.SUBSIDIARY /ASSOCIATE
NIL

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding ) ) e
| No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the %

the year[As on 31-March-2019] | year[As on 31-March-2020] Change
Demat Physical | Total Y% of | Demat Physical = Total % of during
Total Total  the
Share Share  vear
. e — =l N =yl )
" A. Promoter s N i - 1 |
(1) Indian . . B [E——| N ST (T B
a) Individual/ HUF H65970 | 57000 922970 25.92 | 865970 57000 922970 2592 |-
b} Central Govt : g I= 5 i 5 e )./ i
¢ State Govt(s) fii= - = . ) I .- NP, | ENRURS £ e
d) Bodies Corp. | 331800 320200 652000 | 1831 | 652000 - _ 652000  18.31
e) Banks / Fl [ : 3 1- = CEI) - [0
[) Any other |2 3 ‘ == Jif e | 2
Total shareholding | 119777 | 499909 | 157497 | 4459 [ 151797 Foagqq 157497 449
of Promoter (A] | 0 ! 0 ! 0 . 10 b M
B. Public
Shareholding | | { }

1. Institulions
a) Mutual Funds
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O] Others (apecily) j
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|

|

|

|

|

|

Hih M M 0l A0
Dverseas Corpmate
| Modivs
Fhereign Nationals
| L lemn g Membiers
| Trusix

Choreign odies DR

1400 1400 104
40D 00

Poaint | ot |, VA U T .
CSub-total (1)(2) 170 | 0 77| e | 0 | 95

Fatal T i e anr e |
\'hilll‘hllh“llj{ 17700 ||"|I|||"| 'll MaSHe n%.97 H600 lljll il ‘|J IENYE] 1

W () ,
CooShares held hy
Castodban for G
& ADNs ‘ .
121547 214521 1070 1000 1SANGT | 200208 50070 . 100.0
Grand Total (Aviiec) | 0 0 0 ] 0 N ) | 0
ll]\ll,u rlmhi‘lnH wl Fromoten

I . Shareholding at the | Share holding at the end of %
SN Shareholder's Name heglnning of the year the yeas | change
| No.  of [ of | %ol No. ol | % ol | %ol in share
Shares total Shares | Shares total Shares holding
Share | Pledge Shares  Pledged  during
s ool d / ol the the year
the enenm compa | encumb
compa | bered ny Cered o
ny 1o total | tutal
whaves | | shares
1 DADITT HIRAWATL 1o 1.12 10000 | 0 ) |+
! L AMITA NAVALKNA 1000 | 0,20 10000 o .
U AMITARN HIRAWAL 24800 [ 902 | a0 9.2 |
¢ D AMITABI HIRAWAT (KARTA) 40000 | 135 agoon s .
5 CARTI HIRAWA T g [ 1.5 54000 1.5 | .
o ASHWIN HIRAWAT (LR RULTA PR M. LidS L
c CHANDRA MOWAN | om0 | 1 a0 ||
KIHANDELWAL _ |
9 NATHMALL HIRAWAT 4 in {1t | I!I.. Lol 1. r!i-
(0 NATHMALL HIRAWAT (KARTA) [ 13000 [0.37 | [ 13000 | 0.47



PADAM piy HIRAWAT

12 SHAKAT —— L2000 0.06 . 2000 0.06
1: . TRANSFORMS ;:\IrITAKTn et 239300 67z |- | 239300 6.72
. . A +7 ot - I 4

i ::::wux HIRAWA | 31900 p | e T '
15 T TREPECH S EXTILES LTD [3580 —To 09T to50y —TeTr
16 TREPECHY TEAD L 320200 @90 330000 499

e ADINGPYTLTD o000 253 T 790000 | 253 )
TAL 15497 | o . 1157497 | ga0a |.
0 44.23 4423

0

i) Chan ) o J_ | U S Dl _
e n Promoters ﬁharehnfding (please specify, if there is no change): There is no Change

('HI'I‘HH the vear,
SN 4

" Shareholding at the  Cumulative Shareholding
__ beginning of the year  during theYear -
No. of | % of total No. of | % of total

shares shares  of shares shares of the
the company
At the hl’gilll‘!illg l-'li-l-h-? )’_Ed_l'_ - 157497 . Lompany —
t R e 0 | 44.23 1574970 | 4423
',f‘?;fm";:r‘e Increase [ “Decrease in - - 71574970 | 44.23
Share hotdi , - - 1574970 44.23
pare holding during the year specifying
 the reasons for increase [decrease (e.g. |
'alln.trnenl {transfer / bonus/ sweat
| equity etc): i i
At the end of the year 157497 1 - i 1 —
ORI T — 0 44.23 1574970 | 4423
ADst» reholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and
:L | For each of the top 10 Shareholding at | Date wise | Cumulative Shareholding at
No | shareholders the beginning of | increase/ Shareholding The end of the
= lthe'year | decrease | During the Year | vear 31.03.2020
Name | No. of | Thage No. | %age | No.of | %age No.of | %hage
| | Share  Of Total  of Of Total | Share | Of Total | Share | Of Total
i | s Shares  Shar | Shares | s Shares | s Shares
| Of the es Of the | Of the | Of the
| | compan | compan | | compan | Company
 — | y | ¥ - Ly |
! 1 | K. CHANDRASHEKAR | 1520 | 0.4269 | NIL NIL | 1520 | 0.4269 1520  0.4269
fooce ) ) 0 i s : [0 ! 0 |
|2 | ESDIjI INVESTMENTS | 1000 | 0.2808 - [+ 1000 | 0.2808 1000 | 0.2808
|| PRIVATE LIMITED 0 | | = 0 ! 0 _
3 | SANJAY SHETH | [ 0.2275 - - | 0.2275 0.2275
S o 8100 | | 8100 | 8100 |
|4 | ANANT KANDOI | 8000 | 0.2247 | - B | 0.2247 | 0.2247
L1 - , | 8000 | 8000
5 PREETI SHETH [ 6400 | 0.1797 - : 1 0.1797 0.1797 |
. | 6400 | 6400
|6 SWAROOP CHAND JAIN  0.1657 - |- | 0.1657 | D.1657
| | 5900 | . | 5900 | 5900 | |
"7 | CHANDU LAL T JAIN 5200 | 0.1460 | - |- 0.1460 0.1460 |
| , 5200 15200 |
'8 | PUSHPA DEVIPARAKH | 5000 | 0.1404¢ |- |- 0.1404 r0.1404 |
| | 5000 5000 |
"9 | NILESH A SHAH 4800 | 0.1348 | - [~ 0.1348 [0.1338 |
, : 4800 4800 | |
10 | BHARTI S GANDHI 4700 | 0.1320 i 0.1320 0.1320
| 4700 | 4700 |
v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: _ ] i g
'Sl [ For each of the  Shareholding at i Date wise ‘ Cumulative | Shareholding at
No | Directors and KMP the beginning of | increase/ Shareholding | The end of the ;
| the year decrease | During theYear | year 31.03.2019 |
'Name N [ No. of | %age | No.of | %age | No.of | %age | No.of | %age
L Shares | Of | Share | of | Shares | Of | Shares | Of
‘ Total |5 | Total | Total Total
| Shares | Shares | Shares Shares
' 0Of the | Ofthe | | Of the Ofthe |
| compa | compa | compa | Compan
| ny L ny ny v




1 Me AMITABN HIRAWAT

o] l:;'nm 912 : 324080 ] 912 [ 32480 912
2 Mre ARTIHIRAWAT FHer— | |0 R L0 e
s 1 - - ) )
1 W L 54000 | [ 54000
H;Rl“ AT YHASHANK i | 089 . I | 54000 080 " 0.89
. - , :
U e PRADERP LojwAL o100 | ‘ | 31900 | 31900
3 1 ¥ . . | | ) -
M. KAMAL |- - | | . ;
KISHOREKALANI \ i [ [ o
| | | | |
VA] INDEBTEDNESS -
puyment ESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for
Secured Loans : [atar
: Unsecured its | Total
erlud_mg g Deposits | jngebtedness
:I:-:l:hlmtnm\ at the beginning of the financial R e ) |
i Principal Amoum o R | 6 |- | 18221506
' : 3 I 18221506
i) Interest due but not paid = = 1822[5.0 e -
ii1) Interest accrued but not due % 5 - e | o
Total (iefieil) — —— — ' - 18221506 | - | 18221506
‘::“K" in Indebtedness during the financial
¥ r
0 T e
" Addition T a_en : 11432002 | - [ 11432002
Reduction : 13961500 | - 13961500
Net Change o (2529498) | - | (2529498) |
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year - —
) Principal Amount : 15692008 | - 15692008 |
_11) Interest due but not paid — - : S
i) |I'I-1E"r§"sl accrued but not due - 135076 | - 135076
Total (isiisiii) - 15827084 | - 15827084 |
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: No Remuneration paid to
Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager.

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
s ol ) Amount
1| Grosssalary NIL NIL NIL [ NIL | NIL

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
_17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 - .
{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, | NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL
1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL

Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option o NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL
3 Sweat Equity = NIL NIL NIL [ NIL | NIL
4 Commission NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
. as % of profit
- others, specify. ]
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
Total (A) NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL

Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL [ NIL | NIL

B Remuneration to other directors: No remuneration paid to any other directors.

SN, Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount |
i Independent Directors NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL
Fee for attending board committee meetings | NIL NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL
Commission S NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL [ NIL
Others, pleasespecily NIL | NIL [ NIL | NIL | NIL
Total (1) L& ~ | NIL | NIL [ NIL | NIL | NIL
7 Other Non-Executive Directors NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL
Fee for attending board committee meetings | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL .
Commission [ NIL_PNIL | NIL | NIL | NIL
Others, please specily | NIL [ NIL | NIL [ NIL [ NIL
" Total (2) . NIL [ NIL | NIL [ NIL [ NIL |




tyolaBlailed) NIL U NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL
. lotal ManagerialRemuneration UNIL [ NIL [ NIL [ NIL | NI
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NA [ NA | NA TNA | NA.

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

\'\

!

- e e

Particulars of Remuneration | Key 'H.m.lgerl.ll Personne!
- [ CEO .('i L (FO Total
L 2alan) NIL | 10000 | 341000 | 351000
a) Nalary as per ; ; i =T 1 1 ( S1000
| Ve ine M'I 1:;:?““““ contained in section 17(1) of the | NIL 10000 | 141000 35
(h) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 NIl [N | NIL_ | NL
l|lq}hplr“h“ inlieu ol “oiﬂ.ll‘\" under section 17(3] Income-tax Act, NII, I NIL NIL NIL
Stock Option [ NIL | NIL [ NIL NIL
_Sweat Fquity I NIL [ NIL__ [ NIL | NIL
_ Lommission ———TNiL.__| NIL___| NIL INIL
|- as % of profit T NTL TNIL . NIL [ NI
. | others, specily.. S e NIL N_[L | NIL TNIL
5 Others, please specily T T —T NIL | NIL L NIL -
Total == ————Nji | 10000 | 341000 [ 351000
VI PENALTIES | I’U‘HISHMFNTI CDMPOUND[NG OF OFFENCES: ———
Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty | Authority  Appeal
Companies Act | Description punishment/ | [RD / NCLT/ = made,
‘ Compounding fees | COURT] Ifgive any
. imposed ; Dotsils)
A COMPANY e B
~Penalty [ N.A. N.A. NIL NA. | NA |
Punishment N.A. NA, NIL 1T NA ] NA
“Compounding | NA. N.A. NIL NA.__ | NA
B. DIRECTORS - N Eer e
Penalty N.A. N.A. : NIL N.A. . NA.
Punishment T NA. NA. ' NIL NA. | NA
Compounding | N.A. N.A. | NIL N.A. NA. |
C. OTHER UFFICERS IN DEFAULT R
“Penalty [ NA [ NA. NIL N.A. NA
“Punishment | N.A. | N.A. NIL N.A. T NA |
Compounding | N.A. l N.A. NIL N.A. NA,




SUNITA GARG & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
§-23-24, KIRTI NAGAR, TONK ROAD, JAIPUR,
E-mail ID: sunita.fcs@gmail.com, Contact No. 9351511351
Annexure -11

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Shareholders of Rishab Special Yarns Limited
CIN: L17114R]J1987PLC004067

2070, Rasta Bara Gangore
Jaipur ~302 003 (Rajasthan)

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Rishab Sgecial Yarns

Limited for theEyear ended on 31st March, 2020 as stipulated in Sub- Clausé E of Schedule V of the

%ecugitg_es an%olxschange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
egulations, .

The compliance ‘'of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Com an%'s
Management. Qur examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by
the company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is
neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion of the financial statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the eiéplanations given to us, we
certify that the company has complied with the conditions of corporate Governance as stipulated in
er a%ogﬁ%entmned listing agreements, which were required to be complied with up to 31st

arch, :

We further state that such comﬁliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

company, nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the company. '

Place; Jaipur ;  FORSUNITA GARG & ASSQGIATES
Dated: 01 12 2020 Company Secretapies™ X
UDIN: F004716B001363403 1.3 %

(SUNITA GARG)
Prop.
CP NO. §671



SUNITA GARG & ASSOCIATES

Practicing Company Secretaries

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2020

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,

RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED
CIN: L17114R]J1987PLC004067

2070, Rasta Bara Gangore
Jaipur - 302 003 (Rajasthan)

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Rishab Special Yarns Limited (hereinafter called the
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of Rishab Special Yarns Limited, (Company’s) books, papers, minute
" books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit. We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the
audit period covering the financial year 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Rishab Special Yarns Limited for the financial year ended on 31.03.2020, according
to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder as
may be applicable;

Office Address: S-23-24, Kirti Nagar, Opp. Kamal & Co., Tonk Road, Jaipur- 302018 2
Contact No. +91 9351511351 E-Mail ID: sunita.fcs@gmail.com, sunita_fcs@rediffmai“‘.‘ )




| | SUNITA GARG & ASSOCIATES
Practicing Company Secretaries

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeover) Regulations, 2011:

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
We have also examined compliance with ‘the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

* Company was listed with 1. Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, 2. Delhi Stock Exchange Limited, 3.
Jaipur Stock Exchange Limited but Delhi Stock Exchange Limited and Jaipur Stock Exchange Limited
are defunct now.

*Physical / Electronic share holding pattern: 43.49% equity shares have been dematerialized as on
31st March, 2020 and balance 56.5 1% shares are in physical form.

We further report that: : D T

Office Address: $-23-24, Kirti Nagar, Opp. Kamal & Co., Tonk Road, Jaipur- 3020 181-;,, § )tf"'
Contact No. +91 9351511351 E-Mail ID: sunita.fcs@gmail.com, sunita_fcs@rediffmail.c% Seﬂ\@!
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SUNITA GARG & ASSOCIATES

Practicing Company Secretaries

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. No changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors during the period under review.

However Company Secretary of the company resigned w. e. f. 01.05.2019 and company could not
appoint CS after several efforts.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through with the consent of members and recorded as part of the
minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

FCS: 4716
CP No. 4671

Place: Jaipur
Date: 07.09.2020
UDIN: F004716B000677707

Office Address: §-23-24, Kirti Nagar, Opp. Kamal & Co., Tonk Road, Jaipur- 302018
Contact No. +91 9351511351 E-Mail ID: sunita.fcs@gmail.com, sunita_fcs@rediffmail.com




Jain Shrimal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

62, Gangwal Park, M. D. Road, Jaipur-302004
T-0141-2613966, E- legal@jainshrimal.com, W-www.jainshrimal.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Members
Rishab Special Yarns Limited
Jaipur

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying ‘Financial Statements of Rishab Special Yarns Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020 and the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in
equity Cash Flow Statement, and notes to the Financial Statements including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information for the year then ended.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the

company, as at 31st March, 2020 and its Profit, Changes in equity and its Cash Flow for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013.- Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial Statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. '

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the

financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements .
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal finandial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.




Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial Statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatement can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial Statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order” , issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the “Annexure A”
Statements on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

(2) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Changes in statement of equity and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account ;

d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statements of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;.

e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020, and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020, from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act ;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure "B".

g) with respect in the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us.

(i) The Company has disclosed the possible impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Financial
Statements - Refer Note 2 of "Notes on Accounts" to the Financial Statements.

(ii) The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There was no amount which was required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

For Jain Shrimal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 001704C)

o -

(5.K.Jain)
Place: Jaipur Partner
Dated:30.07.2020 M. No. 010145




Re: Rishab Special Yarns Ltd.

Annexure "A" attached to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order’) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) as referred to in
paragraph 1 of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of Auditor’s Report.

(i)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(@) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets;

(b) The company has physically verified these fixed assets as per its programme of physical verification that covers
every item of fixed assets over a period of three years. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;
(c} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

The company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms and limited liability partnerships or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore sub -
clauses (iii) (a); (iii) (b) & {iii) (c) of the Order are not applicable;

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the provision of section
185 and 186 of Act, with respect to the loans, investments, guarantees, and security made.

As per information and explanations provided to us, the company has not accepted any public deposits during the
year. Further, we have not come across any such deposit(s) nor the management has reported any such deposit(s),
therefore the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, clause regarding maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

(a) The company is generally. regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,employeés'
state insurance, income-tax, GST, , duty of customs, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities. There are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) There are no dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or value added tax which has not
been deposited on account of any dispute. However, in the case of excise duty and Textile committee cess the
particulars of deposit under dispute are reported herein below:

Name of Statute Nature of Dues | Period to Demand Amount Forum
which the created Deposited(Rs
amount (Rsin Lakhs) | in Lakhs)
relates
Textile Committee Textile 1989-1997 8.27 8.27 Remanded to Textile
Committee Tribunal by Rajasthan
Cess High Court

The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank or government.
The Company has notissued any debentures.




(ix)
(x)

{xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. No Term loan has been obtained by the Company during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or fraud on the company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year;

No managerial remuneration has been paid or provided by the company except remuneration to Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer during the year which is within the norms prescribed in Schedule V to the
Companies Act.

The company is not a Nidhi Company, hence clause (xii} of para 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Unit;

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards;

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them.
Accordingly, clause (xv) of para 3 of the Order is not applicable;

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934
For Jain Shrimal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN. 001704C

2

Partner
M.No. 010145

Place: Jaipur
Date: 30.07.2020



Re: Rishab Special Yarns Ltd.

Annexure "B" attached to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 2(f) of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of company as of 31%* March, 2020 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for-ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. : )

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. ‘

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a.material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that:

a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

c) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to-future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Jain Shrimal& Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN 001704C Y\\R\MAL
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$ Ril- 00"704\4\
(S.K JAIN}) ° PUR
) e-
Partner % iy
P, S
M No. 010145 \\‘?“&gﬁgw\h
Place:laipur

Date: %0 -07- 2726



RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars NN°;e As At31.03.2020 | AS At 31.03.2019
ASSETS
(1)Non-current assets :
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 2,79,263.00 24,80,283.00
(b) Financial Assets ?
(i) Investments 4 25,500.00 25,500.00
(i) Trade receivables - -
(c) Other Non-Current Assets - -
(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 5 98,06,193.13 97,94,594.70
{2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 6 - 23,26,575.00
{b) Financial Assets
(i} Trade receivables - -
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 7 7,48,130.71 11,678.35
{c} Other current assets 8 26,61,434.90 23,11,807.73
Total Assets 1,35,20,521.74 1,69,50,438.78
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1)Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 9 3,57,16,000.00 3,57,16,000.00
(b) Other Equity 10 (3,90,13,721.04) (4,09,50,804.69)
(2) Liabilities »
(a)Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 11 - 1,82,21,506.29
{b) Provisions 12 4,27,681.00 ©4,27,681.00
(b)Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 13 1,58,27,082.81 -
(i} Trade payables 14 2,22,915.42 25,12,325.30
{b) Other current liabilities 15 3,40,563.55 10,23,730.88
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,35,20,521.74 1,69,50,438.78
Significant accounting policies & notes to accounts 11022

In terms of our report of even date
For Jain Shrimal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(FRN 001704C)
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(S. K. JAIN) T NEN
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RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31.03.2020

(Amount in Rs)

Note For the Year|For the Year
Particulars N ended Ended on
% |31.03.2020  [31.03.2019
Income:
Revenue From Operations 26,71,831.00 61,54,351.00
Other Income 16 1,54,827.55 17,73,092.89
Total Income 28,26,658.55 79,27,443.89
Expenses
Cost of Raw Materials Consumed 17 23,26,575.00 53,43,844.00
Employee Benefits Eexpense 18 3,51,000.00 70,000.00
Finance costs 19 3,36,329.05 21,482.12
Depreciation / Amortisation Expenses 3 4,561.00 1,18,500.00
Other expenses 20 15,91,419.28 13,27,410.78
Total Expenses 46,09,884.33 68,81,236.90
Profit/{loss) before Exceptional ltems {17,83,225.78) 10,46,206.99
Exceotional item: {Profit on sale of Land} 37,08,711.00 -
Profit/{loss) after Exceptional ltem 19,25,485.22 10,46,206.99
Tax expense: B
(1) Current tax -
(2) Deffered tax (11,598.43)| (97,94,594.70)
Profit/(loss) after tax for the year 19,37,083.65] 1,08,40,801.69
Other comprehensive income { Net of taxes)
Earnings per equity share
(1) Basic 0.54 3.04
{2} Diluted 0.54 3.04

In terms of our report of even date
For Jain Shrimal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(FRN 001704C)

Sy

(S. K. JAIN)
Partner
M.No0.010145
Place :Jaipur
Dated: 30.07.2020

For and on behalf of Bogrd of Directors
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RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2020
(Amountin Rs.)

Year Ended Year Ended
PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Audited Audited

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax & Extraordinary ltems 19,25,485.22 10,46,206.99
Adjustment for:-
Interest Received 3,014.00 (1,351.00)
Rent Received - (4,97,690.00)
Depreciation 4,561.00 1,18,500.00
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 19,33,060.22 6,65,665.99
Decrease (Increase ) in Sundry Debtors - -
Decrease (Increase ) in Other Current Assets 19,76,947.83 (35,03,322.73)
Increase (Decrease ) In Other Current liabilities (6,83,167.33) 7,06,251.65
Increase (Decrease ) In Short Term Borrowings 1,58,27,082.81 (9,26,405.00)
Increase (Decrease ) In Trade Payables (22,89,409.88) 13,44,628.00

Cash Generated from Operating Activities

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

1,48,31,454.43

(23,78,848.08)

1,67,64,513.65

(17,13,182.09)

Increase/Decrease in Fixed Assets 21,96,459.00 -
Increase in Short Term Loans & Advances - -
Interest Received . (3,014.00) 1,351.00
Rent Received - 4,97,690.00
Net Cash Flow from the Investing Activities 21,93,445.00 4,99,041.00
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES '
Increase in Share Capital - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Unsecured Loans (1,82,21,506.29) 11,41,506.29
(1,82,21,506.29) 11,41,506.29
Net Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 7,36,452.36 (72,634.80)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 1st April 2019 11,678.35 84,313.15
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31st March 2020 7,48,130.71 11,678.35
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In terms of our report of even date

For Jain Shrimal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

(S.K. JAIN) (Arti Hirawat)
Partner Director
M.No.010145 DIN 00349697 DIN: 00349855
Place :Jaipur

Dated: 30.07.2020



Equity Share Capital
Paid Up Capital

RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Amount in Rs.

As at 31st March 2020

il

_As at 1st April 2019

Particulars AN .

. artieu No.of Shares Amount No:of Shares Amount
Balance al the beginning of the reporting 35,60,700 35716000* 35,60,700 35716000*
period OV . ,60,

Changes in-equity share capital during R R ) }
the year(Forfiture of shares)
S::f:;e at the end of the reporting| 45 50749 3,57,16,000 35,60,700 3,67,16,000

Note : Amount of Capital includes Rs. 109000/- towards 21800 shares paid up @ of Rs. 5/- per shares forfeited

B. Other Equity {Year 2019-2020)

Amount in Rs.
Reserves and Surplus Other items of Other
5 M Comprehensive
Particulars
Capital Reserve Secuf't'es General Reserve Retained Earnings Income (specify Total
Premium Reserve nature)

Balance at the beginning of the reporting
period

Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors

Restated balance at the beginning of the
reporting period

Profit for the year

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Dividends
Transfer to retained earnings
Any other change (to be specified)

4,24,51,051.00

1,39,51,584.00 (9,73,53,439.69)

- 19,37,083.65

(4,09,50,804.69)

19,37,083.65

Balance at the end of the reporting
period

4,24,51,051.00

1,39,51,584.00 (9,54,16,356.04)

(3,90,13,721.04)

Other Equity(Year:2018-19)

Amount in Rs.

Particulars

Reserves and Surplus

'Capital Reserve

Sccuritics
Premium Reserve

General Reserve

Retained Earnings

Other items of Other
Comprehensive
Income (specify
nature)

Total

Balance at the beginning of the reporting
period

Changes in accounting -policy or prior
pericd errors

Restated balance at the beginning ‘of the
reporting period

Profit for the year

Total Comprehensive Income for the year|

Dividends
Transfer to retained earnings
Any other change (to be specified)

4,24,51,051.00

1,39,51,584.00 (10,81,94,241.38)

- 1,08,40,801.69

{5,47,91,606.38)

1,08,40,801.69

Balance at-the end of the reporting
period

4,24,51,051.00

1,39,51,584.00

(9,73,53,438.69)

{4,09,50,803.69)




RISHADB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

2.

1.

1.

ii.

Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis and are
generally in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. The accounting policies
not specifically mentioned are consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.

Revenue Recognition:

The company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on
accrual basis. Sales are recognised on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods to the buyer. Sales are net of GST, trade discounts, rebates and returns.

iii) Inventories:

jii.

vi

Items of Inventory are valued on the basis given below:

Raw Materials At Cost

Tangible Assets.
Tangible Assets are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost of acquisition, fabrication or construction is

inclusive of freight, duties and other incidental expenses during construction period but exclusive of
the mod vat credit available on the capital goods.

. Impairment of Assets

Impairment loss is provided when carrying amount of assets exceeds recoverable value. Excess of
carrying amount over recoverable value is charged to Profit & Loss Account. Recoverable value is the
higher of an asset’s net selling price or its value in use.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule 1I to the
Companies Act, 2013

Taxes on Income

Current tax is provided after allowing exemptions and deductions under the Income Tax Act, 1961.
Deferred Tax is recognized subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the
difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and is capable
of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry
forward losses, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty of realization of such
assets. Other deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty of realization in
future.

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

CORPORATE INFORMATION:

M/s Rishab Special Yarns Limited was incorporated under Companies Act, 1956 ( No. 1 of 1956) on
17.08.1987 as a public Limited company with its registered office at 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Jaipur -
302003, to carry on the business of manufacturing, processing, texturising, twisting, doubling, processing,
packing, colorouring, dyeing, printing, bleaching, , finishing, crimping, lenitting of polyester filament yarn,
and all other types of yarns and fibers.Due to incurrence of continuous losses year after year as per
decision taken in its ‘Board Meeting held on 29.10.2005 the company discontinued its business operations.
However during the year 2018-19 the Company has resumed business of Polyester yarn.




2. Contingent Liabilities — Not Provided For

S. | Particulars : Amount Amount
No. (Rs.in Lacs) | (Rs. in Lacs)
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
In respect of Cess demanded by Textile Committee 827 8.27
under the Textile Committee (Cess) Rules, 1975, for :

the period from 1989 to 1997, against which
company has filed writ petition at Raj. High Court
for holding the levy of Cess and for setting aside the
demand (Rs. 400000/- deposited under protest & Rs.
426749/- retained as security against the demand by
The Office of NHAI land acquisition, Abu Road
which is included in Deposits under the head Current
Assets.) The case has been remanded to Textile
Tribunal by Rajasthan High Court.

3 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged to correspond to current year’s
classification.

4 Transactions denominated in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailling on the date of
the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency at the balance sheet date
are translated at the year end foreign currency exchange rates.

5. Due to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises

To the extent of information available with management, there are no SSI units to whom Company owes
money for more than 45 days.

The Company has not received any communication from the suppliers regarding their status under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any, relating to
amounts unpaid as at the year-end together with interest paid / payable as required under the said Act have
not been given.

6. In the opinion of management, loans and advances and other zissets are approximately of the value stated,
if realized in the ordinary course of business unless and otherwise stated. The provisions of all liabilities
are adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.
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Note 3: Property Plant & Equip
' GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION IMPAIRMENT LOSS NET BLOCK
Particulars As at Additions Deductions As at As at During the Deductions As at As at Additions |Deduction As at Adjustment As at As at
01.04.2019 31.03.2020 01.04.20189 Year 31.03.2020 01.04.2019 year year 31.03.2020 2019-20 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Lease Hold Land 2,40,056.00 | 1,78,580.00 1,39,373.00 2,79,263.00 - - - - - - - - 2,79,263.00 2,40,056.00
Building 1,49,22,815.00 - 1,49,22,815.00 - 66,15,087.00 - 66,15,087.00 - 60,72,062.00 - 60,72,062.00 - {22,35,666.00) - 22,35,666.00
Furniture & Fixtures 18,000.00 18,000.00 11,439.00 4,561.00 - 16,000.00 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00 - 4,561.00
TOTAL 1,51,80,871.00 | 1,78,580.00 1,50,62,188.00 2,87,263.00 66,26,526.00 4,561.00 66,15,087 16,000.00 60,74,062.00 - 60,72,062.00 2,000.00 2,79,263.00 24,80,283.00
As At 31.03.2018 1,51,80,871.00 - - 1,51,80,871.00 65,08,026.00 1,18,500 - 66,26,526.00 60,74,062.00 - - .moha.omw.oo 24,80,283.00 25,98,783.00

-
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RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED JAIPUR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH,2020

Note 4: Investments

Particulars

As At 31.03.2020

As at 31st March 2019

National Savings Certificate pledged /Deposited With

Govt. Deptts. 25,500.00 25,500.00
Total 25,500.00 25,500.00
Note 5 : Deferred Tax Assets ( Net)
Particulars As At 31.03.2020  As at 31st March 2019
Deferred Tax Assets
Unabsored Depreciation 93,13,877.00 94,68,187.00
Unabsored Loss 4,92,316.13 3,64,160.70 98,32,347.70
98,06,193.13
Less: Deferred Tax Liabilities
Accumulated Depreciation - 37,753.00
Deferred Tax Assets ( Net) 98,06,193.13 97,94,594.70

Note 6: Inventories

Particulars

As At 31.03.2020

As at 31st March 2019

(As taken valued and certified by Management)

Raw Materials

Polyester Oriented Yarm (DDB) - 23,26,575.00
Total - 23,26,575.00
Note 7: Cash and Cash Egivalents
Particutars As At 31.03.2020 As at 31st March 2019
Cash in hand 604.40 10,221.00
Balance with Banks in Current Accounts 7,47,526.31 1,457.35
Total 7,48,130.71 11,678.35

Note 8: Other Current Assets

Particulars

As At 31.03.2020

As at 31st March 2019

(Unsecured but considered good )

Deposits with Govt. Deptt. 8,80,651.00 8,79,651.00
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind
or for value to be received 15,86,888.00 1,08,799.00
GST Input - 75,710.90 2,87,235.41
Income Tax Refundable 1,18,185.00 1,79,191.00
IGST Refundable - 7,52,307.32
Duty Draw Back Receivable - 1,04,624.00
Bhansali Engineering Polymers Ltd -

Total 26,61,434.90 23,11,807.73




NOTE 9 :SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars As At 31.03.2020 As at 31st March 2019

Authorised :

60;00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 6,00,00,000.00 6,00,00,000.00 |
Issued and Subscribed :

35,82,500 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 3,58,25,000.00 3,58,25,000.00
Paid-up

35,60,700 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully

paid up 3,56,07,000.00 3,56,07,000.00
Amount paid up on 21,800 Euity Shares of Rs. 10/- '
(Shares Forfieted) 1,08,000.00 1,09,000.00

Total 3,57,16,000.00 3,57,16,000.00

(i) The Company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/-. Each holder is eligible for one vote
per share held. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to their shareholding.

(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding

Particulars As At 31.03.2020 As at 31st March 2019

Number of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the
year 35,60,700.00 35,60,700.00

Add: Shares Issued during the year - . -

Number of Shares outstanding at the end of the year 35,60,700.00 35,60,700.00

(iif) Shareholders holding more than 5 percent shares specifying the number of shares held

Name of Shareholder As At 31.03.2020 As at 31st March 2019
hr:(l)d of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding
1.Shri Nath Mal Hirawat 3,05,360.00 8.58 3,05,360.00 8.58
2.Shri Amitabh Hirawat 3,24,800.00 9.12: 3,24,800.00 9.12
3.M/s Shakti Vijay Steels Pvt. Lid. 2,39,300.00 6.72 2,39,300.00 6.72
4.M/s Trepechy Textiles Limited 3,20,200.00 8.99 3,20,200.00 8.99
Total 11,89,660.00 11,89,660.00

Note 10:Other Equity

Particulars As At 31.03.2020 As at 31st March 2019
(a) Capital Reserve 4,24,51,051.00 4,24, 51,051.00
(b) General Reserve 1,39,51,584.00 1,39,51,584.00
(c) Surplus ( Deficit) in Statement of Profit & Loss
As per last Balance Sheet (9,73,53,439.69) (10,81,94,241.38)

Add: Net Profit( Loss ) after tax
transferred from Statement of Profit

& Loss 19,37,083.65 (9,54,16,356.04) 1,08,40,801.69  (9,73,53,439.69)
Total (3,90,13,721.04) (4,09,50,804.69)
Note 11: LongTerm Borrowings
Particulars As At 31.03.2020 As at 31st March 2019
(UNSECURED) -
Loans from Directors - 11,41,506.29
Loans from Ex Director - 1,21,980,000.00
Loans from Others - 48,90,000.00

Total - 1,82,21,506.29




Note 12: Long Term Provisions

Particulars

As At 31.03.2020

As at 31st March 2019

Provision for Gratuity

4,27,681.00

4,27,681.00

Total

4,27,681.00

4,27,681.00

Note 13: Short Term Borrowings

Particulars

As At 31.03.2020

As at 31st March 2019

(Unsecured )

Loans from Directors 12,007.81 =
Loans from Ex Director 82,90,000.00 -
Loans from Others 75,25,075.00 -
Total 1,58,27,082.81 -
Note 14: Trade Payables
Particulars As At 31.03.2020 As at 31st March 2019
For Goods - 22,94,795.40
For Services 2,22,915.42 2,17,529.90
For Others -
Total 2,22,915.42 25,12,325.30

Note 15: Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

As At 31.03.2020

As at 31st March 2019

Outstanding Expenses

Advance Received from Customer
Statutory Liabilities

Other Liabilities

25,122.32
3,15,441.23

7,06,590.65
1,698.00
3,15,442.23

Total

3,40,563.55

10,23,730.88
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Note16: Other Income

Particulars

For the Year

For the Year ended

ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Rental Income - 497690.00
Interest Received 3,014.00 1351.00
Duty Draw Back 56,108.00 104624.00
Insurance Premium Recoverd from customer 3,072.00 |~ 5163.00
Freight Recovered from customer 56,233.00 109714.00
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Account 36,400.55 0.00
Sundry Credit Balances Written Off - 1054550.89
TOTAL 154827.55 1773092.89

Note17: Cost of Raw Materials Consumed

For the Year

ended For the Year ended
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Opening Stock 23,26,575.00 -
Add: Purchases during the year - 76,70,419.00
Total 23,26,575.00 76,70,419.00
Less:Closing Stock /Purchase Return - 23,26,575.00
Cost of Raw Materials- Consumed 23,26,575.00 53,43,844.00

Note18: Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars

For the Year

“ended For the Year ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Salary 351000.00 70000.00
TOTAL 351000.00 70000.00
Note 19: Finance Cost
Particulars
For the Year
ended For the Year ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Local Bank Charges '533.28 4926.12
Foreign Bank Charges 3933.37 15073.00
Interest Paid 331862.40 1483.00
TOTAL 3,36,329.05 21482.12
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Note 20: Other Expenses

Particulars
Z:;edthe Year For the Year ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Job Charges 2,76,425.00 5,562,792.00
Other Expenses
Filing Fees 8,400.00 3,000.00
Legal & Professional Expenses 69,800.00 52,000.00
Payment to Auditors
As Audit Fee 12,000.00 10,000.00
Rates & Taxes 84,846.00 39,600.00
Electricity & Water Charges : -
Travelling Expenses 1,450.00 10,042.00
Insurance Expenses £ 2,698.00 4,620.00
Membership Fee 1,200.00 1,700.00
Postage & Telephone Expenses 89,494.64 95,070.00
Advertisement Expenses 39,055.00 29,150.00
Printing & Stationery 1,04,860.50 8,386.00
Depositary & Application Expenses 22,000.00 15,500.00
Stock Exchange Listing Fee 3,00,000.00 2,50,000.00
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Expenses - 34,782.00
Economic Rent & Service Charges to RIICO Ltd. 4,20,336.00 -
Late Fees BSE, GSTand TDS 4,796.80 12,250.00
Web Site Expenses 862.24 2,848.00
Selling & Distribution Expenses 61,117.00 2,03,071.00
Export Data Purchase 4,000.00 -
Freight Charges 62,469.50 -
Repair & Maintenance 11,714.07 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 13,894.53 2,599.78
TOTAL 15,91,419.28 13,27,410.78

Note: 21 Other Informations
(a) Earning in Foreign Currency

For the Year

ended For the Year ended
Particulars. 31.03.2020- 31.03.2019
FOB Value of Exports
POLYESTER TEXTURED YARN (SH) 75 DN NIM RW - 29,90,979.00
POLYESTER TEXTURED(SH) YARN 75 DN NIM DDB - 31,63,372.00
Total - 61,54,351.00

(b) Expenses in Foreign Currency

Particulars.

For the Year
ended
31.03.2020

For the_ Year ended
31.03.2019

Foreign Bank Charges

15,073.00

Total

15,073.00




Note 22: Related Parties Disclosures:
A. Relationship
(i) Key Management Personnel & their relatives
Mr. Amitabh Hirawat — Managing Director
Smt.Arti Hirawat  Director
Smt Padam Devi Hirawat Ex Director ( Mother of Managing Director Shri Amitabh Hirawat)

(iiy Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key management personnel or their
relatives where transactions have taken place:
M/sTrepechy Trading Pvt.Ltd.
M/s Shashwin Textiles Limited
B. Transactions carried out during the year & their disclosures

Year Ended

31.03.2020 Year Ended 31.03.2019
Finance
(i) Repayment of Unsecured Loans
Mr.Amitabh Hirawat. 45,61,500.00 29,83,626.00
Smt. Padam Devi Hirawat 39,00,000.00

(i) Unsecured Loan taken
Mr.Amitabh Hirawat 34,32,001.52 31,98,727.00
C. Balances Outstanding:
Unsecured Loans

Mr.Amitabh Hirawat 12,007.81 11,41,506.29
Smt. Padam Devi Hirawat 82,90,000.00 1,21,90,000.00
M/sTrepechy Trading Pvt.Ltd. 24,90,000.00 24,90,000.00
M/s Shashwin-TextilesLimited 24,00,000.00 24,00,000.00

In terms of our report of even date
For Jain Shrimal & Co.
Chartered Accountants.-
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For and on behalf of Board of Dlrectors
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(S.K N

Partner "”’%: (Arti leawat)
M.No. 10145 ' _ Managidg Director Director

Place :Jaipur DIN00349697 DIN: 00349855

Dated: 30.07.2020



M/s LINK INTIME INDIA PVT. LTD., ANNEXURE- IX
(Unit: Rishab Special Yarns Limited)

C- 101,247 PARK, LAL BHADUR SHASTRI MARG

VIKHROLI WEST, MUMBAI -400083.

Dear Sir/Madam,

I/We hereby furnish our PAN and bank Mandate details for
updating in your record. I/we am/are enclosing herewith:

1. Self attested copy of PAN Card of the shareholder/(s) (including joint holders)

2. Original cancelled cheque leaf with the name of first/sole shareholder printed on it and in
absence of personalized cheque copy of bank passbook showing name & account details of the
account holder attested by bank.

3. Address proof (self attested copy of any one of the Aadhar Card/Voter id/Electrcity
bill/Telephone bill).

Folio No.

Mobile No.

E-Mail id

Name of the Bank

Name of the Branch

Account Number (as appearing in cheque

book/leaf/ Pass book)

Account Type (please tick as applicable Saving Current Cash
Credit

Degit MICR Number (please enclose cheque

for varification

11 Digit IFSC Code

Particular Name PAN Signature

First Holder :

Joint Holder 1:

Joint Holder 2:

Joint Holder 3:

Date: Place:

Note: The above details will not be updated if the supporting documents are not attached and or not
duly signed by the shareholder (including joint holders).

CC to: Rishab Special Yarns Limited, 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Johari Bazar, Jaipur —302003.



RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED

REGD.OFFICE:2070 RASTA BARA GANGORE, JAIPUR-302003
Email:rsyltd@gmail.com, Phone no-0141-2575213, CIN : L17114RJ1987PLC004067
Visit us at www.rishabspecial.com
Members Folio No./Client ID :

DPID:

No. of Shares held :

ATTENDANCE SLIP

We hereby record my/our presence at the 32" Annual General Meeting of the Company held at 2070,

Rasta Bara Gangore, Jaipur-302 003 on Wednesday, 30" December 2020 at 12.00 Noon.

NAME OF THE SHAREHOLDER (IN BLOCK LETTERS) :

SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER/PROXY

NAME OF THE PROXY (IN BLOCK LETTERS)

SIGNATURE OF THE PROXY

NOTES :

1. You are requested to sign and hand over this at the entrance.

2. If you intend to appoint a proxy to attend the meeting instead of yourself, the proxy must be
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Jaipur-302 003,

not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

3. If you are attending the meeting in person or by proxy, your copy of the Balance Sheet may

please be brought by you/your proxy for reference at the meeting.
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RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED

REGD.OFFICE:2070 RASTA BARA GANGORE, JAIPUR-302003
Email:rsyltd@gmail.com, Phone no-0141-2575213, CIN : L17114RJ1987PLC004067
Visit us at www.rishabspecial.com

Members Folio No./Client ID :

DPID:

No. of Shares held :

FORM NO. MGT-11

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the MEMDET: .......oooiecee et e e aeerae e

Registered AdArEssS: ......ccccoeriiririiiiiieiieete ettt

{00 1= 1 1 RSB PS

Foio No./Client ID : -

DP ID:

I/We being the member/ members of having the shares of the above named Company hereby appoint
[0 I8V T =T Ao Lo =TS
E-mail ID , Signature or failing him

(2) NAME..eeieeeeceecee e st e e e saae e AAIESS ..veeieeiieiie ettt et et e e s re e sar e e eeete e

E-mail ID , Signature or failing him

(3) NAMB..eiieeceeeee ettt st e aeeaeene e Vo [ TP

E-mail ID , Signature or failing him

as my/our proxy to vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 32" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Wednesday,
the 30t December 2020 at 12.00 noon, at registered office of the company or any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions
as are indicated below:

1. Consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31t March, 2020 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow
statement for the Year ended on that date alongwith the Directors Report and Auditor’s Report thereon.
2.  Re-appointment of Smt. Arti Hirawat, who retires by rotation.
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3. Re-Appointment of Auditors for the year and fixing their remuneration

4.  Re-appointment of Shri Amitabh Hirawat, Managing Director for further period of 5 yrs. Affix
5. Appointment of Ms. Neha Goyal as full time Company Secretary of the Company. Revnue
Stamp here

Signed oNthe ..o day Of e 2020.

Signature of Shareholder:

Signature of Proxy Holder(s)

NOTES :

1. The proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Jaipur-302 003 not less than
48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.

2. This form is to be used in favour of / Against the resolution. Unless otherwise directed, the Proxy will vote as he thinks fit.
*Strike out whichever is not applicable.







{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }

